
 

 
 

 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SERVICE VEHICLES - Lot 3 Passenger Van for Visayas and 

Mindanao Divisions (12 Units) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

No. Query/Clarifications 
 

TWG/BAC Reply 
 

1. 

 
Is the shipping fee included in your budget 
or are we the one to include it in our 
bidding price? 

 
The shipping fee from port of 
origin to port of destination shall 
be shouldered by the winning 
bidder.  
 

2. 
In the technical specification the power 
output is 130hp, can we lower it to 129hp? 

 
The rated power output specified 
in the technical specification is 
at-least 129 HP/3200 RPM. 
 

3. 

 
What color is your requirement, white or 
silver? 
 

The color requirement is Silver. 

4. 
Do we need to buy another Bid Docu-
ments ments if we participated before? 

 
For bidder who already paid the 
bidding documents in the 
previous bidding (1st 
publication), there is no need to 
pay or buy the new Bidding 
Documents. 
 

5. 
Does the additional documents need to be 
submitted only upon post-qualification? 

 
Yes. Once the bidder is declared 
Lowest Calculated Bidder 
(LCB), the additional documents 
will be submitted during the post-
qualification evaluation period 
upon notification from BAC 
Secretariat. 
 

6. 
With regards to tint and matting, is it a 
manufacturers standard? 

 
Yes.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
OTHER CLARIFICATIONS 
 

 
No
. 

Query/Clarifications 
 

TWG/BAC Reply 
 

1. Delivery mode 

 
By sea, if the winning bidder is not 
within the same island with the 
receiving branch. 

2. Delivery Port  

 
Please refer to attachment Annex A-1 
(Information Details) 

 

3. TPL Insurance  Coverage 

 
TPL insurance coverage shall be three 
(3) years, for renewal.  
 

4. 
Comprehensive Insurance 
Coverage 

 
Comprehensive Insurance Coverage 
shall be one (1) year only 
 

5. TPL and Comprehensive Insurance  
 
Shall be secured from GSIS only. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


